# Alessandro Nociti

# SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Alessandro Nociti advises financial and industrial clients on commercial and corporate law. He is particularly experienced in assisting private equity funds, in implementing their investment strategies, and Italian companies, in implementing their growth strategies, through both domestic and international M&A transactions.

Alessandro mainly focuses on the energy sector and his expertise includes legal assistance on development, engineering, procurement, construction, operation and maintenance of renewable energies projects and on project financing transactions. During his career, he also gained significant experience in capital markets, assisting Italian companies on their listing processes as well as on compliance with corporate governance requirements.

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Senior Associate | 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2021 – 2023 DLA Piper, Rome, Italy

**Legal Associate** | 2020 – 2021 PwC Italy, Milan, Italy

**Junior Associate** | 2019 – 2020 CMP Law, Rome, Italy

Trainee | 2018 – 2019 Studio Legale Associato Romolo & Ruggiero, Reggio Calabria, Italy

Trainee Business Lawyer | 2017 – 2018 FIDLAW LLP, London, United Kingdom

#### **EDUCATION**

2020

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

#### 2020

L.L.M. in Business and Company Law: European and International Perspectives, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy

2017

Law Degree, Università Mediterranea di Reggio Calabria, Reggio Calabria, Italy



## INFO

- Date of Birth 16<sup>th</sup> May 1992
- Contemption Contemptica Contempti Contemption Contemption Contemption Contemption Conte
- E-Mail anociti@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office Milan, Italy

) Languages Italian English

### PRACTICE AREAS



Energy, Project & Infrastructure